# KURE BEACH COMMUNITY CENTER APRIL10, 2012

The April 10, 2012, meeting of the Kure Beach Community Center Committee was called to order at 10:10 a.m. Members present were Charlotte Philemon, Jean Martin, Jeanne Gordon, Donna Budd, Irene Barber, Pam Bramhall, Connie Mangum, Mararuth Capell, Glenda Dodge and Chuck Keener, Town Council Representative, attended the meeting.

Charlotte called the meeting to order with a prayer for guidance and wisdom in our discussions and blessings for all. The March 13, 2012 minutes were approved.

Jeannie Gordon updated the committee with an excellent financial report and distributed copies.

### OLD BUSINESS

# Discussion on Upcoming Fiscal Year 2012 - 2013 Budget

Charlotte reviewed the list of general repairs given to the Town Council to include in the FY 2012-13 budget. We are waiting for a reply and estimate regarding our request for a folding divider wall for the back of the meeting room.

#### Update on the Status Regarding Allowing Alcohol at Center Events

Per Council's request, the committee's proposal was submitted to Nancy Hewitt on March 17 for inclusion in the Town Council's meeting information package for the April 17 town meeting. We hope Council makes a decision at that meeting.

#### Garden Lecture Series

Charlotte discussed the upcoming second Garden lecture series presentation on Saturday, April 21, 2012, titled "Krazy Containers" and the third presentation on Saturday, May 5, 2012, titled "Gardening with Native Plants in the Cape Fear Region. Committee members are needed to help set up refreshments, greet attendees, clean up afterwards and distribute posters.

### Discussion regarding the \$750 donation given to the Center by the Pleasure Island Revitalization Association

Discussion ensued regarding the use of the \$750 donation given to the Center by the Pleasure Island Revitalization Association. Committee members offered several excellent suggestions. Further discussion, estimates, and costs are to be determined.

# Community Center's Contract with TruClean Facilities Management, Inc.

Pam updated the committee regarding her discussion with TruClean on cleaning problems we have observed. The committee will continue to monitor the situation.

# Discussion Regarding Increasing the Community Center Rental Fees

Following further discussion regarding whether to increase the Center's rental fees, committee members voted unanimously to submit a proposal to the Town Council to request an increase in fees to \$100 an hour with a two-hour minimum for private events, \$40 an hour with a two-hour minimum for nonprofits that submit their 501C (3) form, and \$250 security deposit. Chuck will request that the proposal be put on the Council's March 17 meeting agenda.

# COMMUNITY CENTER RESERVATION APPOINTMENT BOOK

Following is the schedule of members maintaining the Community Center reservation appointment book, which is transferred to the next person at the monthly Committee meeting.

Charlotte	April
Mararuth	May
Jeanne	June
Connie	July
Donna	August
Irene	September
Charlotte	October

NOTE: The above schedule is tentative and Town Hall will be notified of any changes to it.

The meeting adjourned at 11:45 a.m.

Respectfully submitted on April 21, 2012 by:

Donna M. Budd Recording Secretary

### NEXT MEETING WILL BE TUESDAY, MAY 8, 2012 Members should notify one of the officers when they cannot attend a meeting.

\*\*\*\*

Our meetings are always OPEN and the public is welcome to attend. We like to hear suggestions, new ideas, and comments for our community from the citizens of Kure Beach.

# KURE BEACH COMMUNITY CENTER APRIL10, 2012

The April 10, 2012, meeting of the Kure Beach Community Center Committee was called to order at 10:10 a.m. Members present were Charlotte Philemon, Jean Martin, Jeanne Gordon, Donna Budd, Irene Barber, Pam Bramhall, Connie Mangum, Mararuth Capell, Glenda Dodge and Chuck Keener, Town Council Representative, attended the meeting.

Charlotte called the meeting to order with a prayer for guidance and wisdom in our discussions and blessings for all. The March 13, 2012 minutes were approved.

Jeannie Gordon updated the committee with an excellent financial report and distributed copies.

### OLD BUSINESS

# Discussion on Upcoming Fiscal Year 2012 - 2013 Budget

Charlotte reviewed the list of general repairs given to the Town Council to include in the FY 2012-13 budget. We are waiting for a reply and estimate regarding our request for a folding divider wall for the back of the meeting room.

#### Update on the Status Regarding Allowing Alcohol at Center Events

Per Council's request, the committee's proposal was submitted to Nancy Hewitt on March 17 for inclusion in the Town Council's meeting information package for the April 17 town meeting. We hope Council makes a decision at that meeting.

#### Garden Lecture Series

Charlotte discussed the upcoming second Garden lecture series presentation on Saturday, April 21, 2012, titled "Krazy Containers" and the third presentation on Saturday, May 5, 2012, titled "Gardening with Native Plants in the Cape Fear Region. Committee members are needed to help set up refreshments, greet attendees, clean up afterwards and distribute posters.

### Discussion regarding the \$750 donation given to the Center by the Pleasure Island Revitalization Association

Discussion ensued regarding the use of the \$750 donation given to the Center by the Pleasure Island Revitalization Association. Committee members offered several excellent suggestions. Further discussion, estimates, and costs are to be determined.

# Community Center's Contract with TruClean Facilities Management, Inc.

Pam updated the committee regarding her discussion with TruClean on cleaning problems we have observed. The committee will continue to monitor the situation.

# Discussion Regarding Increasing the Community Center Rental Fees

Following further discussion regarding whether to increase the Center's rental fees, committee members voted unanimously to submit a proposal to the Town Council to request an increase in fees to \$100 an hour with a two-hour minimum for private events, \$40 an hour with a two-hour minimum for nonprofits that submit their 501C (3) form, and \$250 security deposit. Chuck will request that the proposal be put on the Council's March 17 meeting agenda.

# COMMUNITY CENTER RESERVATION APPOINTMENT BOOK

Following is the schedule of members maintaining the Community Center reservation appointment book, which is transferred to the next person at the monthly Committee meeting.

Charlotte	April
Mararuth	May
Jeanne	June
Connie	July
Donna	August
Irene	September
Charlotte	October

NOTE: The above schedule is tentative and Town Hall will be notified of any changes to it.

The meeting adjourned at 11:45 a.m.

Respectfully submitted on April 21, 2012 by:

Donna M. Budd Recording Secretary

### NEXT MEETING WILL BE TUESDAY, MAY 8, 2012 Members should notify one of the officers when they cannot attend a meeting.

\*\*\*\*

Our meetings are always OPEN and the public is welcome to attend. We like to hear suggestions, new ideas, and comments for our community from the citizens of Kure Beach.

# KURE BEACH COMMUNITY CENTER APRIL10, 2012

The April 10, 2012, meeting of the Kure Beach Community Center Committee was called to order at 10:10 a.m. Members present were Charlotte Philemon, Jean Martin, Jeanne Gordon, Donna Budd, Irene Barber, Pam Bramhall, Connie Mangum, Mararuth Capell, Glenda Dodge and Chuck Keener, Town Council Representative, attended the meeting.

Charlotte called the meeting to order with a prayer for guidance and wisdom in our discussions and blessings for all. The March 13, 2012 minutes were approved.

Jeannie Gordon updated the committee with an excellent financial report and distributed copies.

### OLD BUSINESS

# Discussion on Upcoming Fiscal Year 2012 - 2013 Budget

Charlotte reviewed the list of general repairs given to the Town Council to include in the FY 2012-13 budget. We are waiting for a reply and estimate regarding our request for a folding divider wall for the back of the meeting room.

#### Update on the Status Regarding Allowing Alcohol at Center Events

Per Council's request, the committee's proposal was submitted to Nancy Hewitt on March 17 for inclusion in the Town Council's meeting information package for the April 17 town meeting. We hope Council makes a decision at that meeting.

#### Garden Lecture Series

Charlotte discussed the upcoming second Garden lecture series presentation on Saturday, April 21, 2012, titled "Krazy Containers" and the third presentation on Saturday, May 5, 2012, titled "Gardening with Native Plants in the Cape Fear Region. Committee members are needed to help set up refreshments, greet attendees, clean up afterwards and distribute posters.

### Discussion regarding the \$750 donation given to the Center by the Pleasure Island Revitalization Association

Discussion ensued regarding the use of the \$750 donation given to the Center by the Pleasure Island Revitalization Association. Committee members offered several excellent suggestions. Further discussion, estimates, and costs are to be determined.

# Community Center's Contract with TruClean Facilities Management, Inc.

Pam updated the committee regarding her discussion with TruClean on cleaning problems we have observed. The committee will continue to monitor the situation.

# Discussion Regarding Increasing the Community Center Rental Fees

Following further discussion regarding whether to increase the Center's rental fees, committee members voted unanimously to submit a proposal to the Town Council to request an increase in fees to \$100 an hour with a two-hour minimum for private events, \$40 an hour with a two-hour minimum for nonprofits that submit their 501C (3) form, and \$250 security deposit. Chuck will request that the proposal be put on the Council's March 17 meeting agenda.

# COMMUNITY CENTER RESERVATION APPOINTMENT BOOK

Following is the schedule of members maintaining the Community Center reservation appointment book, which is transferred to the next person at the monthly Committee meeting.

Charlotte	April
Mararuth	May
Jeanne	June
Connie	July
Donna	August
Irene	September
Charlotte	October

NOTE: The above schedule is tentative and Town Hall will be notified of any changes to it.

The meeting adjourned at 11:45 a.m.

Respectfully submitted on April 21, 2012 by:

Donna M. Budd Recording Secretary

### NEXT MEETING WILL BE TUESDAY, MAY 8, 2012 Members should notify one of the officers when they cannot attend a meeting.

\*\*\*\*

Our meetings are always OPEN and the public is welcome to attend. We like to hear suggestions, new ideas, and comments for our community from the citizens of Kure Beach.